gh Public Schools

it ghreat. ploace BO learn

Superintendent Business Manager
Jack Copps 7 Janelle Mickelson
324-2001 324-2040

Board of Trustees Meeting

Ray Bjork Learning Center
1600 8% Avenue

Tuesday April 10, 2018
5:30 p.m.

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

II. REVIEW OF AGENDA

HI. RECOGNITIONS

1.

Helena High School Two-Time State Champions Lady’s Basketball

2. Big Sky Regional Champion Science Bowl Team
IV. NEW BUSINESS

1.

Items for Action (The Board of Trustees will accept Public Comment on the Following Items):
a. Approval of Minutes (See Attached)
1. Board Meeting 3-13-2018

b. CR Anderson Safety & Security

1. Recommended contractor; Wandsworth
c. Sierra Park Agreement (See Attached)
d. SACC Rate Increase Proposal (See Attached)
Consent Action Items
a. Personnel Actions (See Attached)
b. Approval of Out-of-District Attendance Agreements (See Attached)

Items for Information (7he Board of Trustees will not take public comment on items for information
unless specifically noted with the agenda item; discussion only/no voting will occur)
a. Board Policy (See Attached)
1. 2035 Federal Funding and Title 1
2. 2060 Instructional Materials
3. 3023 Education of Children in Foster Care
4. 5032 Prohibition on Aiding and Abetting Sexual Abuse
Reports
a.. Budget & Program Committee Report
b. Policy Committee Report
¢. Facilities & Maintenance Report




Health Benefits Committee Report
Montana School Boards Association Report
Helena Education Association Report

g. Student Representative Reports

oo

5. Bond/Project Update
6. Board Comments
Y. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

VI. GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT: This is the time for comment on public matters that are not on the
agenda. Public matters do not include any pending legal matters, private personnel issues or
private student issues. Please do not attempt to address such issues at this time or you will be ruled
out of order. The Board cannot enter into a discussion during General Public Comment.

VII. ADJOURNMENT
Next regular board meeting May 8, 2018

MHedena Prutiic Schooip foster slynaonie tobncationand sepiritnoty i poegass ali staditods fov (e




Big Sky Regional Champion Science Bowl Team

Team Members

Devin Seyler
Elizabeth Rigby
Mariah Thompson
Nathan Kynett
Carson Putnam

Coaches

Jan Hill
Julie Ladd




Wlelena

Board of Trustees Meeting
Ray Bjork Learning Center
1600 8th Avenue
Helena, Montana

Public Schools

--+A great place to learn

Tuesday, March 13, 2018
5:30 pm,

MINUTES

ATTENDANCE — Present unless otherwise noted.
Sarah Sulilivan, Board Chair

Terry Beaver, Board Vice Chair
Tyler Emmert, Trustee

Sanjay Talwani, Trustee

Jeff Hindoien, Trustee

Luke Muszkiewicz, Trustee
Elizabeth “Libby” Goldes, Trustee
Karen Goldsberry, Trustee

Jennifer Walsh, Trustee

Francie Tupper, CHS Representative - N
Jordan Straub, HHS Reprg§%%§;cused
Jack Copps, Superinte ﬁé fof Scho% %j»%

Sl

Janelle Mickelson, BusinessiVian:
Barb Ridgway;Staff:& Student-3gryi
%%’*E ibati v

g
é&tglcy Coﬁé‘%@, Charlie Buske, Wiley Barker, Jamie Carlson, Shirley
' @gy Koser, Rachel Kosenu, Susan Soule, Lisa Peterson, Shannon Walker, T,

Harmon, Tasha Peterson, Jenna Lauf, Courtenay Perry, Lea Holenlche,
wen, James Blanchard, Gunter Roylace, Chris Bokovoy, Don Ruetler-
Grace Bender, Tim McMahon, Stefan Wall, Tristin Soule, Nate Sam,

b Thompson, Jim Opitz

Guests: Jack Cirlson, Nan Briskoy
Chesterfield-StantoniLinda Paul, Sh
Holm, Jeff Holm, 1igdarmon, P}‘?
Andrea Ranlen, Janet UanfErika L
Affor, John Cummings, Mﬂg%f :
Barbara Sheridan, Sean Maha:

I.  CALLTO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Chair Sarah Sullivan called the meeting to order at 5:32 p.m. and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

IL. REVIEW OF AGENDA
Chair Sarah Sullivan addressed the board and stated we would do Recognitions first and then move
Action Ttems up to number IV. She continued by informing the room that a packet was received that had
two coaching contracts for the Spring, not Fall, and the contracts are in provisionary status. The
provisionary status indicates their contracts are conditional and with that the Board was supposed to
receive a memorandum understanding from the Athletic Director’s office as to what specifically the

Helena: Prdlie Sohooly foufer dynamde edvcafional eperitncas fhai prepaes all gfvdleangts S Lot
g P ¥ P JEES s v,




conditions are in the rehiring of the coaches. The Board does not have those yet so she would like to
remove that item involving Lindsey Gilstrap and Nan Brisko from the agenda and place it on the agenda
when they have that MOU as they need to know what they are voting on before a vote. Superintendent
Jack Copps asked for permission to speak and began a discussion of the action at hand. He stated a
previous conversation with madam Chair was that the MOU would not be created until the hiring of a
new AD. A discussion ensued as to what each stake-holders responsibilities are and the conversation
was placed on hold to honor recognitions.

III. RECOGNITIONS

1. Steve Thennis, principal at Helena High School presented their Wrestlmg coach, John Burke. He
announced John Burke’s stepping down as Wrestling ga";h due to personal reasons and time with
family. He stated Coach Burke was an amazing ¢ % 1y kids got better and better as they went
through the season. He thanked Coach Burke fﬁ :

at 113 pounds. Isaac is a junior and willst g“- rh to the progr ‘_ o ,ei(t year at Helena High. If he were
to win another state title, he would b;%?%é f two Helena studé st 9 ever win three state titles. At

the tournament this year, Isaac pmneééliﬁour opponents to earn f‘ﬁm‘t e Qulck Pin trophy for the
Class AA. He has been named the Indefie‘h :nt Reco IR) Wrestlers

this year was 3 8-3 and stands at a career rec a d f

e
b
]
Q
2
Q..
Ba
*rv*
g
&
"
g
=.
=

> at h ecord next year \ﬁﬁ‘éac tha:nked the Board
Tel§ $urke He thanked his parents for supporting
n Goldes further recognized Isaac as she

;?’Q&seven
and N itic oha

=i?‘“5 i’s Speech and Debate coach. Coach Chioe’ s token

ic] pafe@;in many events over her years in the program and this
i L *’auderdale Florida. She will be competing in a team

Jed it Sohools Debate. Grace Bender thanked her Board for recognizing them
and a speoi fthanks‘zto* ier parents and coaches. She will be attending University of

LN o
‘iﬁ% Montana nex; elall Leﬁ 5 Qenlohe a sophomore quahﬁed for nationals in Domestic

coaches. He acknowledged his mom and dad at the meetmg
b. Steve Thennis, principal at Helena High, began by addressing the Board, He
recommended to them that if given the opportunity judge a Speech competition. Steve
pointed out that in addition to Speech and Debate, these individuals are involved in as many
activities as they can be and excel all over the place. He introduced Coach Jen Kirby
Hermanson, Helena High’s Speech and Debate coach who thanked Principal Thennis, and
the entire staff at Helena High, specifically the custodial staff, as the school building was
used for National Speech and Debate Association Tournament (NSDA) this year. The
tournament hosted over 400 students and Helena College also donated 19 classrooms. Out
of that tournament, Helena High had four students qualify for Nationals. Daniel Ruether-
Affor, Congressional Debate, out spoke 29 other students in the room to gain his spot. The
following students qualified for Nationals in World Schools Debate: James Blanchard,

Helena Prblio Schosly fovfer dynamde edmeaflonal eppiiLeng iy (b prepnye all sfudemds for [ife




Junior, Christopher Bokovoy, senior, and Gunter Roylance, senior. James acknowledged his
mom and thanked everybody for taking the time to be here and his family for their support
the past three years he has been in Speech and Debate. He thanked both coaches, Helena
and Capital High as they have both helped him become the debater that he is. Gunter
Roylance introduced his parents and thanked the Board and coaches. He will be attending
Montana State University (MSU) in the Fall of 2018. Chris Bokovoy pointed out his
parents and thanked the Board for recognizing him and his amazing colleagues. He also
thanked the Helena community for supporting him through all these years. His hope if to
attend the United States Airforce Academy. Dan Ruether-Affor thanked the Board and
Jjudges, specifically Trustee Luke Muszkiewicz, and acknowledged his parents.

Luke stated Speech and Debate has a special spot in his heart and said a few words about
the two programs. First, the degree that both proBrams work together collaboratively to do
what is right for these students, is really impg “sive and remarkable. Secondly, a lot of
people call Speech and Debate a “club”. £ wever, it is a competitive activity governed by
the Montana High School Assoc1at10n i athletic sport. Furthermore, Luke said
the preparation and pract1ce that 8083 it

IV, CONSENT ACTION ITEMS
Trustee Jeff Hindoien asked if.i}

er contracts should be grouped in as we are not rejecting
tract. Libby responded that she made that motion in
gzgesﬁon She stated her assumption was incorrect.
ople‘*@mthe agenda on Spring contracts and they went to
ice to pull out those people to proceed In order to do

these coaches, jilstg kit
what sh ;nterpreteé‘%[‘ s

ive to our*st%dents It is more than _]llSt a game and there is purpose to it. After what
occurred tw Ar's ago, sp _}thmg was to be put into place and it doesn’t appear that that happened. As
6 be involved, she finds herself in a position of wanting to be more certain
ok “done to ensure that the type of coaching we want to have, the interactions,
d1fﬁcu1t1es process f@r “Tesolving it are all in place. This is her purpose and she doesn’t see herself being
involved in individualized coaching and student athlete relationships. There are others that have the
background to be able to deal with those situations. Trustee Jennifer Walsh asked for clarification: it
seems like we have been going back and forth on two different things involving the same people and she
thinks we need to clarify that if we are talking about removing two personnel action items from the
whole list that we are looking at the information that we feel is missing such as contingency issues,
contract issues, then that is the reason we remove them and if we feel the rest of the personnel action
items have complete information and accurate information, then we can move forward. We need to
decide if that is what we are looking for or are we looking to be involved in a different way? Chair
Sarah Sullivan said that was a good point and that what she is looking for is just to make sure the
parameters are clear and in place. Her apologies for misunderstanding and that this happening with a
new Athletic Director. This makes sense to her and agreed the new memorandum should. Karen stated

Medonage Puddio Sedopoty s e (‘/'w it Ol gy oiads o LA o *-,mm/(ﬂ',r sttt fop Lo/




that we did this two years ago, the follow-up and papers were not there, is there a way to ensure follow-
up? She addressed Superintendent Jack Copps by asking if he is fine with what has been presented and
that he is fine with moving forward? Is it at this point a matter of administration recommending this
with everything having been looked at? She pointed out that Jack was brought on the Board as he has
the knowledge to steer the ship. So if it is put back in his hands, he will take care of it. Jack stated that
is correct. Luke addressed Superintendent Copps by sharing that he read a newspaper article this
afternoon that referenced the 2017 investigation that did find substantiated allegations of retaljation,
failure to report allegations of bullying, intimidation, and harassment. He asked Jack if he is prepared
now to commit to the Board that you are confident that the MOU that is eventually worked out with Ms.
Gilstrap and Ms. Brisko, will mitigate the concerns that the 2017 investigation found to be
substantiated? Superintendent Copps replied with a yes and stated he is leaving the district on July 1%,
2018, so he can’t predict what happens beyond that point, but the intent is to fully make the right thing
happen. Chair Sullivan asked if Jack knew when we wouldz;lgav_e anew AD? It was confirmed that
interviews are happening the following week so to anticipi i_? t'will be done before May. Trustee
Hindoien addressed Superintendent Copps and said th *{é ho one in this room other then Jack who has
a heightened, keen sense of the role of a trustee ansdj\” odrd-gOyernance with respect to decisions like
these. He further apologized if it seemed like h: :,wﬁgc}fuestlo itte. him. Jeff feels that as a trustee, he
needs to know a few things, He is merely intoye ;_e;d in a clear explanation and if the condition here is a
direct recommendation of the admlmstratm’ hi ? these two coachcsiwill be offered a contract that is
subject to their obligation to agree to cont ,vmg.s Jack, the administrationzand new AD will be sufficient.
These concerns have to be addressed at Ievézls:fa{r below th@‘Board as Not em have first-hand

ir g to get a contract

contract offers. Jack states he has 11‘ dcoﬁveg Sations w1t1;"ﬁlf‘ oaches as to why the MOU is there, and
they have asked a lot. of the same queisflons as here it is the sdl_e does not want anyone to be putina
EC r b >

oSt pmg by that«have slipped by in the past. Jack is
afted and if he cannot put it together, those contracts would
xgoaches %ﬁerstand that as well and that is the reason it is called an

are making sui‘e -. A
absolute}y confide

K d?%fif*’eé y 1ﬁc ;;E:?)gn in which if they cannot reach an understanding
g:are just Iﬁé‘y 1ot forward and putting it back into the administrative

and thﬁ*:ll.he needs foiféel comfortable is that the document is going to reflect
s t and Pro -e§31ona1 Jjudgement of the administration is necessary to address the
; ‘Position they are in today. Jack address the Board by saying “It is
1 fé;klds and ‘that is what the document is for....it’s for the kldS and makmg sure

place to rectifyiths f}that may ex;st I understand that, they understand that, and I can assure
you that if in a Teas nah]@%@s hort period of time, if there isn’t a clear understanding, then I would be back
here asking you to ine positions and to seek candidates.” Chair Sarah Sullivan stated that was fair
and asked when coaches needed to start? What is the timeline? Mr. Opitz stated it would take a 10 day
opening period if they were to need new coaches followed by a week of screening. Next step would be
interviews and so you are looking at about a three to four-week process. The kids are pretty anxious to
get started at least with their training. Luke Muszkiewicz moved approval of the consent action items.
Jeff Hindoien seconded.

Trustee Sanjay Talwani addressed Superintendent Jack Copps. Two years ago, we discussed
accountability measures for the coaches and that there be some way to track that, can you elaborate on
what those expectations were? Jack stated that because it was under a different Superintendent, he could
not speak on it unless the material was in front of him. Jim Opitz said that he believes the problem is the
year in between since the previous time. During that time there were no issues brought up and we
evaluated the head coach and assistants on what happened that season. So as far as the conditions we

Lewa Pucfplic Sehooly fosier dynavic eolvcaiional experiences thodt prepoet all shedents S L




have hired them for, they listened. We did not have any issues other than in one case we asked the
coach to “soften” and he feels very emotional about this, He feels Jack has been a spokesperson for kids
always and we would not put a coach in front of our kids that we didn’t fecl was appropriate. The
process was at the end of two years ago that we spoke with both coaches and talked about how they
were to handle themselves, actually gave the evaluations to the attorney last December. In a few weekas,
whomever is the new Athletic Director, you would want to see an extension of what he already sees as
good coaching. Chair Sarah Sullivan stated that what was asked about two years ago that the coaches be
on a performance plan. Is that what happened? Jim stated that through our normal evaluation plan then
yes. He said it is hard to find things that you don’t see. Hard to find fault where there really isn’t. He
stands by these two people and will continue to stand by them. He continued, “we are not perfect, Jack
has been really direct in the meetings we’ve had, we don’t want kids to feel intimidated or retaliated
against, or bullied or any of those things, we want them to be in a healthy program. I trust his Jjudgement
and I believe we will get to a point of their place. I will tell, "Qé%gﬁ every season has parental unhappiness,
playing time, winning or losing, yelling at officials, cuttimfﬁ”éﬁwrong kids, and it is all part of it.
Happens all the time. Coaching is not a perfect scienQ éﬁ an art, If what you wanted two years ago
was a formal checklist and there are eight or nine differi ﬁﬁé@gi&, we have rated Lindsey (Gilstrap)
above average last year. If some of the things fi, ie previolisiyear come up, then we would have
addressed them. I appreciate the chance to tallé %S’tudent Reprgéﬂﬁsiggtgﬁve Francie Tupper, asked Mr.,
Opitz if he talked to the players in his evalgfgﬁggﬁ*’of the coaches? ﬁ%d not in this piece of the
evaluation and that there are forms to addiggs’1ssues and maybe evahf’é'”f'iss given to the parents and the
kids be something for the future. Trustee Luke:Muszkiewicz said thank’ @ k10 Superintendent Copps
and that he appreciated the information that wagshared e Board abougg@ggt the MOU is and what
he is looking to accomplish witlit,, He stated thatuiayhe it'is against his bettefyjudgement but for better
or for worse he has read the 20° bt ﬁ%ﬁgsggation as it W 15 forwarded to him by a parent and there was a
claim that was substantiated. He liis fil

L:faith in the di %i%t’s outside legal counsel, and that is a serious
Lial 1y

part to him as a Board member so %aglﬂl?p%f“? %}is ques %%gg Superintendent Copps was will your
s of that invesfi%gion thatiwe g@zsubstaﬁiﬁi;gq. Further, Mr. Copps said yes and
- E 4::3 S, 'V"' n T

Nt :_,approva] 1 eﬁ_ %’%g@l?%gfms@nd why he favors moving forward.

R,

V. GENERAL PY BL ENT 4 . | | |
Michacl Hoxy of Hil coaching is t@@%h and he thinks the administration owes it vet those
fissHe believes i

i

t is the Boards responsibility to support the

B

coaches and hire thehoss theyaern,
adn Wﬁ afiohsHe fecls “‘t‘;l;;«_“é’h%mc% hi:should e%gngled out and if the Board thinks there needs to be
@ 10U, for ex] gg%t1on “ioaches,%qﬁﬂg;}‘ -g?’%ﬂl coaches. Further, if Mr, Copps has issues with the
erformance of ar+j g;%} uajli‘:“é;:‘ ich, that is a‘Personnel matter that should be addressed by the personnel.
eh feéting the “@yo coaches for an MOU, but have expectations of all coaches and
I st f%jmplenﬁ‘é;i‘z%glose expectations, If the expectations are not met, then he deals
with thei through adminig ation. Stity Collette encouraged the Board to vote in favor of this Consent
Agenda as: % sonnel issueSdre in the hands of the administration. The administration is well qualified
“‘s s, includin _ the performance improvement plan, certifications, training...all of those
are normal relafighs.th ﬁ% wtually held, and best handled by the expertise of that staff. Chair Sarah
Sullivan indicated fhiereis a motion and a second. Motion carried, Sanjay Talwani opposed.

VI. NEW BUSINESS

1. Ttems for Action
a. Approval of Minutes
1. Board Meeting 1-9-2018: Libby Goldes moved to approve the Board Meeting
Minutes for 1-9-2018. Karen Goldsberry seconded the motion. The motion
carried.

Helenar Podilio Sehools forier dynomic edvcafional xperiznces fhaf prepare wll goadents for L




f/ /{""14./

2. Board Meeting 2-13-2018: Libby Goldes moved to approve the Board
Meeting Minutes for 2-13-2018. Karen Goldsberry seconded the motion. The
motion carried.

3. Special Board Meeting 2-21-2018: The minutes for Special Board Meeting 2-
21-2018 were stricken from the agenda. Trustee Jeff Hindoien will take a look
at them and bring the minutes back to the table.

b. 2018-2019 Calendar Approval. There are no changes to the 180 day calendar as presented
by Assistant Superintendent Greg Upham at the last Board Meeting. All parties have been
involved and informed of the final draft. Trustee Libby Goldes sent a thank you to the
calendar committee. Terry Beaver moved to adopt the 2018-2019 school calendar. Luke
Muszkiewicz seconded. Motion passes. )

¢. Rossiter Safety and Security Updates: Kalli Iisaid the recommended contractor is
Beason Enterprises, Base Bid of $427,582. gé% Jdtem was already awarded at previous
Board Meeting and was stricken from the, miia

d. CRA Re-roof: Kalli Kind stated four dif effen ffl s were recelved This pro_]ect includes
three different spots that are all dirggtly'a it

g.upgrades to the seismic wood
ididate she recomme: sé,for award is Summit Roofing.
the alternate one for $307:6

decking on the diaphragm. T} ;
The base bid would be taken

S ecommendmg award to Summit Roofing, in Helena,
2 T,hls %l bo paid for out of the High School Building

A "euse? & a,.,_ .said for oné ot them, she has a quote well under $5,000 from Summit
Roofing"a\‘ ould $6licit some external contractors. When it comes to the different
ik, membranes’ 5"2 are, 1Sy 17t an expertise we have within our staff. You need to be certified
' ;5;' d would stl_A = ged to be external, but it is independent of this contract. Karen Goldes
“ﬂ%Qved that the Board accept the HHS Re-roof to Summit Roofing Base Bid Areas of 3
&%ﬂ the am%. int of $415,420. Luke Muszkiewicz seconded. Motion passes. Luke

askéﬁ%,b ujt . her bids (Warren and HMS) and Kalli said by March 20, those would

f. Helena §E ool District No. 1, Lewis and Clark County Resolution to Dispose of Personal
Property: Trustee Jeff Hindoien clarified with Kalli Kind that the material will go to the
highest bidder. Jeff Hindoien made a motion to approve Helena School District No. 1,
Lewis and Clark County Resolution to Dispose of Personal Property. Luke
Muszkiewicz seconded. Motion passes.

2. Reports
a. Budget & Program Committee Report Tyler Emmert stated they received a module and
though it can be staff attrition. Luke Muszkiewicz asked Janelle Mickelson to send out the
phases. Tyler thanked Janelle for putting that all together.
b. Policy Committee Report: Jeff Hindoien stated the committee will meet on April 3, 2018.
¢. Facilities & Maintenance Report: Terry Beaver stated the committee has not met.

wibrliee Sedovly futier dynamidie eolincadional eppprrengii oy prepore all studonds for Life




d. Health Benefits Committee Report: Libby Goldes stated she was out of town and the
committee meeting ended up cancelled,

€. Montana School Boards Association Report: Luke Muszkiewicz said he was unable to
attend the Budget Seminar in Helena and he will be unable to attend the one to be held in
White Fish due to Superintendent search. The Budget Seminar in Helena was taped and
will be made available to MTSBA members on March 26, 2018 and he will follow up with
the Board after review of the tape. He shared about Senator Tester introducing a bill to fund
an increase of 40% to the Individual with Disabilities Act. Here the federal government
would take the average cost of students with IEP to an increase from 16% to 40% over the
course of 10 years. All the Montana Associations had their executive directors coming out
in support of that.. Part of the press release that went out today poses the question: Can this
be something that can be accomplished by the Federal government level in this climate? The
Tester administration says they have bipartisan; $ sport and Luke will continue to monitor
this and report to the Board. With MSBA, th;c s between now and the delegate
conference in June is reviewing the vanou% lutlons that have been submitted by the
MTSBA Board themselves or by the meiBer dis A;chts The one that stands out for Luke is
one of three that Billings submitte would d advocate! 1d foster communication between
double A and non-double A distrigts %@‘8 provide e- mg opportunities. This would be
separate from the Montana Dj Academy. His concerfigas what kind of effect will this
have on the Montana Digital Agademy? Their platform isipgtentially offering more AP and
honors courses. Luke pointed 0%115«-2
courses so he is not quite sure at this p The ' s;
those resources tc)asflai@gr districts ar('f:“‘r- { i in hopes of defraymé costs. Libby Goldes

attends a lot of the Do) g:A caucus and*was,offered the floor. Nothing is more effective

than a teacher and a 3fud effﬁ’i’%ﬁ‘ge;her Data*Wjll.show how effectlve this is on credlt

recovery The dlstrlcts“f"““ n alle

[

h,.....

.é"%smd she"flzs taken Digital Academy but prefers a
h@ne of the resolution and as the MTSBA

ﬁ ?'é”'ternal opposit@ns? Iss this resolution gomg to be controversial?” At
Tieres cgg@%(:mew re?ﬁtlons as that process is over. MTSBA isn’t antlmpatmg
1 "ﬁf $ s1t10n an%ih wﬂl ¢ontinue to monitor those.

geteacher of the year, Missy Sampson or previous teacher of the year, Suzy

Fwill get together to present the slate of nominees. Also with the

have had the opportumty to hear about all the activities going on with the search and being
able to meet those candidates in a community event. She thanked the Board for allowing
them to be part of the process.
g. Student Representative Report: Health Occupations for Students of America (HOSA) is
competition that provides a plethora of competitions students can compete in from Physical
Therapy to Writing. The HOSA dinner is tonight and that is when the winners are
announced. Capital High had a team that won the economic bowl. Registration is ongoiong
as afl forms are turned in but counselors will continue working on them throughout the next
few months. Further, ACT for all juniors coming up on March 20% and AP tests begin in
May. CHS also had more students selected for Helena Education Foundation Distinguished
Scholar Award than they have ever had at this point. Francie Tupper was one of those
distinguished scholars. There was a Respect Rally and it went really well as students and

Heleona FPrblic Sehools foiter d/;na wle bt eflonad. EHepPeiCEnCls e pyepae gl i,fm’fa/n v fov L




staff attended. Nicest is Pricest Club is running these rallies and a lot of good comes out of
them. AP tests will begin in May. Science club will run another new science club during
Spring Break that is typically the first three days from 9am-12pm. Francie recognized that
Jordan Straub was not present but would share some information for Helena High. HHS
Science Bowl took first place at the Regional Science Bowl Competition and the HHS girls
basketball team took first in state. Tetry Beaver asked about registration of 8% grade. She
stated this had already been done. Francie explained how registration goes: there is a sheet
that corresponds to the grade in which you are entering. This sheet has the classes you are
being offered and you need to decide and have it filled out by a certain date.- Next, the
counselors get them and begin their long task of putting those schedules together. Luke
Muszkiewicz clarified the round robin for the superintendent gathering: 4-7pm for
staff/students but student doesn’t start until Spm leby Goldes asked Francie about the
“Walkout” and how that will all play out. Fra a member of the Helena Youth Against
Gun Violence and they have been organizingdt:all” The plan is to walk out of 2nd period at
10am for 17 minutes. During that 17 mi ége, ] Eere will be speakers speaking for each of
the victims killed in the shooting at Pay kland. caren Goldsberry asked if Francie had heard
of the push for “Walk up” and goin, 0 those stud%t% who may be isolated or excluded at
times? Francie has not heard abo ] tp%but intends t0%im out Assistant Superintendent Greg
Upham addressed the Element? i chools and HMS as y are doing a sit in. CRA is
planmng on going out into theg%@ourtyard area and so therg ‘s\defmltely a K-12 approach to
it in some capacity. Luke wanted: aapplaud the students forit Sir leadersh1p and the
administration for being proactive ol sﬁiﬁiation. The asy are accommodating
these students rig (oS ' ‘a’%lvm ecognition of our ]%,%ﬂlty and where we

hey:, ni%’t};ey are getting really close to awardmg that work. The
plan,' 10 begm mc;"_,m : in the ne@iwo weeks. Small civil package put out for Bryant and
=0 rson is ga@%ﬁéﬂﬁf)ug )Se.bids fonsmaller projects and will know soon. Central also put
it Stolind bred ing, ceremo%$ Wé%{t week and all projects are moving forward. They
are preparmg fe Si‘bat Wwor %nd ali the behﬁid the scenes work. It will be a great day for célebration
Siand everyone is _%’s%%cned ,' “more. We have also had a lot of information on flexible furniture
Hakhas been shared $ith the d rict and the principals that has warranted positive, interesting
crsations. Libby %des aske§ what about Seventh Avenue Gym? Kalli thought it was very
interestip.that the Seventh Avenue Gym came up because she received an email with a drone above
that buflﬁﬁg She sal they have been working with two, one was SMA who was going to fly the
drone to get eazg ©a spictures while.looking down into the stack. Then were going to take core
e has the unrcad email and that they are definitely moving forward on this site

samples. She stated s
but it is a delicatc$ituation. It is not as simple as taking the stack down and although it may not be
progressing as fast as we would like it to, we are being very careful as to how we need to proceed.
There needs to be a clear plan in taking it down and that has yet to be determined. Tyler Emmert
stated there are community members asking about availability of the gym as Helena is short on gym
space. Kalli stated SMA will do an economic feasibility study and there is a lot of work behind that
in order to get it released. They will be working to determine the best feasible option for that
building. Right now the building is not accessible as a lot of it is storage and also being used as a
project office. Central school is an extremely constricted site and the parking is not certainly no
room for them to bring in a job trailer so they are using it as their job office. It is not in the correct
state for sports in the near future. There is a lot of equipment stored in there right now and another
resolution will be brought forward for surplus of that equipment.

Helena Public Schooly fofer dynamie educafional euperitnces fhal prepare all stusends for L




VIL

VIII. ADJOURNMENT

v Fridsline Sedooly fosifer diypnamin ediienional eapericnnts fod RSt Ll L

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT: Superintendent Jack Copps stated he sent a written
correspondence to the Superintendent for the East Helena School District that requested information
back from their Board regarding their intent in enrolling students in the new high school if it is
approved. Specifically to ask if it will be grade by grade and one vear per grade so we understand how
to put together that kind of estimate. Further, we just received word today that the district was approved
for an intercap loan of $800,000 for Broadwater roof that needs to be replaced. The term of the loan is
six yeats and variable term interest of 3.15% The variable date for reconsideration is Feb 28%. This will
be brought back to Board on March 20% for recommending the Board’s approval. Karen Goldsberry
pointed out that East Helena has a meeting on March 16" if anyone would like to attend.

Board Work Session will be held March 20, 2018 at Warren Elementary School (2-690 Old York Road)

‘comments on issues not on the agenda,

Date




LT

e e e .

e

oueubidiag Auoyjuy Joanyosny

Y2965 BUBIUOW ‘euajeH
8611 X089 0 'd

(10965} +amog 059 -
SIOAHONY MO

Qwrw:qm.._ 1 LYl

IZRTE [ IAccieaN =

g e

o 14

10965 LN "eusiey
“ 12018 W6 poz)
193rodd SIAVHEDIN ALNNDES ANV ALIIVS
. [00Y3S 9|pPIN UOSIapUY MO

EikEZ I TR

BUBJUOW ‘BUBBY U]
"I'S'W "Wd0gE
810Z ‘8Z ydiey ‘Aepsaupop

NOLLYINgV. aig

LL-8b-0L# a1 190loid OMD



P T R IO I U A U S e S

e

TOTAL LUMP SUM BASE BID NUMBER ONE

PROPOSAL FOR:

SAFETY AND SECURITY UPGRADES
CR ANDERSON MIDDLE SCHQOL
For '

Helena School District No. 1

Lewis and Clark County

Helena, Montana

ATTENTION: Janelle Mickelson, Business Services Administrator
Helena School District No. 1

Lewis and Clark County

May Butler Center

55 South Rodney

Helena, Montana 59601

The undersigned, having familiarized himself with the conditions of the work and the contract documents
as prepared by Crossman, Whitney, Griffin, P.C., 650 Power Street, Helena, Montana, agrees to furnish all
fabor, materials, equipment and services necessary to complete all work, including general construction,
mechanical and electrical work, as bid herein, for the construction of " SAFETY AND SECURITY
UPGRADES FOR CR ANDERSON MIDDLE SCHOOL, for Helena School District No. 1, Felena,
Montana,” in accordance with the contract documents, including all addenda.

Bidder’s Declaration and Understanding

The undersigned hereby declares, as Bidder, that the only persons or parties interested in the proposal are
those named herein, that this proposal is, in all respects fair and without collusion with any official of the
Owner, and that the proposal is made without any connection or collusion with any person submitting
another proposal for the work. The Bidder further declares that he/she has personalty made all inspections
and examinations necessaty, that he/she acknowledges that the work will be completed per the required
scheduled and agrees to liquidated damage amounts for failure to complete the project per the required
schedule, and that this proposal is made according to the provisions and under the terms of the Contract
Documents, which Documents are made part of this proposzal.

The undersigned bidder hereby acknowledges receipt of the following addenda:

Addendum No. / ' : Dated 374 7Y
Addendum No. . Dated
Addendum No, Dated

CR ANDERSON MIDDLE SCHOQL TOTAL LUMP SUM BASE BID NUMBER ONE; :
mplete project and as shown in the construction drawings, project

Furnish all the work necessary for a co

_.manual and any addengdums:

Yhovsand four

Dollars (8,34 HOJ ™ )

T Sum o hree hyndred ford

"~ (Price In Words)

ALTERNATE NO, 1: SHORTEN COMPLETION DATE OF ELECTRICAL/ LOW VOLTAGE
DECEMBER 14, 2018 TO AUGUST 22, 2018,

Sumof _Zerd aLy _
' Dollars (§__ ), OO )

(Price in Words)

PROPOSAL/10-48-11 - 1




THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE VOF ARCHITECTS

AlA Document A310
| | " Bid Bond
BOND # WBC032318 '

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we WADSWORTH BUILDERS COMPANY, INC. |

4601 2nd Ave. No., Great Falls, MT 59405

{Here insert full name,and address or legal titte of Contractor)

as Principal, hereinafter called the Principal, and Merchants Bonding Company (Mutual)
PO Box 14498, Des Moines, 1A 50306-3498
’ (Hare inseft full name, and address or legat tille of Surety)

a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of 1A

as Surety, herelnafter called the Surety, are held and firmly bound unto

Helena School District #1

May Butler Center, 55 S, Rodney, Helena, MT 59601
’ {Here insert full name and address or lagal fitle of Owiner)

as Obligee, hereinafter called the Obiigee, in the sum of

Ten Percent of Amount Bid : Dollars { $ 10.00% ),

for the payment of which sum well and truly to be made, the said Principal and the said Surety, bind ourselves, our heirs,
executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

WHEREAS, the Principal has submitted a bid for

CR Anderson Middle School Safety & Security Upgrades Project, Project #10-48-11
’ (Here ingert full name, address and descriplion of project)

NOW, THEREFORE, if the Obiiges shall accept the bid of the Principal and the Principal shall enter into a Contract with the Obligee in
accordance with the terms of such bid and give such bond or bonds as may be specified in the bidding or Coniract Documents with
good and sufficient surety for the faithful performance of such Contract and for the prampt payment of laber and material furrished in
the prosecution thereof, or in the event of the failure of the Principal to enter such Contract and give such bond or bonds, if the Principal
shall pay to the Obligee the differance not to exceed the penalty herecf between the amount specified in said bid and such larger
amount for which the Obligee may in good faith contract with ancther party to perform the Work coversd by said bid then this obligation
shall be null and void, otherwise to remain in full force and effect, )

i i /"17
Signed and sealed thig 28th day of Ma_z'-ch 2018 oy P y ’ 2
= <
WAD. H BUILDERS COMPANY, INC.
s APrincipd {Seal)
L — Uil PR e
(Withess) & v {Titts)

erchants Bonding Company {Mutual

. {Surety - {(Seal)
SR @yt B Cononte ' (\'& LA JANR AN I
‘ = (Title} S

(Witness) : \b )
: Dale J. Andersbn, Attorney-In-Fact

AIA DOCUMENT A310_BID BOND AIA® FEBRUARY 1070 ED  THE AMERISAR
INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 N.Y.-AVE., N.W. WASHINGTON, D.C. 20008

SRR




MERCHANTS S,

BONDING COMPANY.
POWER OF ATTORNEY

Know Al Persors By These Presents, 1hat MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY {MUTUAL) and MERCHANTS NATIONAL BONDING, INC,, -
both being corparations of the State of lowa (hersin collectively called the “Companias) do hereby maka, constitute and appoint, individually,

Dale .} Andersen; Dianne L Meinhardt; Stephani L Cordeira: Timothy G Lightbourne

their true and lawful Attorney(s)-in-Fact, to sign its name as surety(ies) and to execute, seal and acknowledge any and all bonds, undertakings,
contracts and other wiitten instruments in the nature thereof, on behalf of the Companies in their business of guaraniesing the fidefity
of persons, gusranteeing the performance of contracts and execuling or guaranteeing bonds and undertakings required or permitted in any
acllons or proceedings allawed by law. .

This waer-of-Attomey Is granted and is signed ang sealed by facsimile under and by authority of the following By-Laws adopled by the Board
of Diractors of Merchants Bonding Company (Mutuai} on April 23, 2011 and amended August 14, 2015 and adopled by the Beard of Direclors
of Merchants National Bonding, Inc., on October 16, 2015. :

"The President, Secretary, Treasurer, or any Assistant Treaswer or any Asslstant Secretary or any Vice President shall have pawer and authority
to appoint Attomeys-in-Fact, and o authosize them to execule on behalf of the Company, and attach the seal of the Company thereto, bonds and
undertakings, recognizances, contracls of indemanity and other writings obligatary in the nature thereo!f.”

*The signature of any aulhorized officer and the seal of the Company may be affixed by tacsimile or electronic transmission to any Power of Atiornmey
or Cerlification thersof authorizing the execution and delivery of any bond, undertaking, recognizance, ar other surelyship obligations of the
Company, and stch signature and seal when so used shall have the same force and effed as though manually fixed.”

th connection with obligations in favar of the Florida Department of Transportation only, it is agreed that the power and aut horlly hereby given io the
Attomey-in-Fact includes any and all consents for the release of retained percentages andior final estimates on engineering and construction
confracts required by the Slate of Florida Department of Transportation. It is fully understood that consenling to the State of Florida Depariment
of Transportation making paymant of the fnal estimate to the Confractor and/or its assignee, shall not refieve this surety company of any of
its obfigations under its bond. ]

In connection with ebligations in faver of the Kentucky Depariment of Highways only, it is agreed that the power and authority hereby given
1o the Attomey-in-Fact cannot be medified or revoked unless prior written personal notice of such intent has been given to the Commissioner-
Department of Highways of the Commonwealth of Kentueky at lsas! thiy (30) days prior to the modification or revocation,

In Witness Wheredf, the Ccmpanies:.l-:ave caused this Instrument to be signed and sealed this  6lh day of Aprit . 207
L ] L
.“.“ ;]‘1\0 N- "'l.‘. .
Fop et MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL)
5- .-;Q MERCHANTS NATIONAL BONDING, INC,
igi= .
THy 2003 By '
-"? '.‘.... - . A
i 2 President
STATE OF |OWA st
COUNTY OF DALLAS ss. .
Onthis this 6ih day of Aprl 2017, before me appeared Larry Taylor, io me personally known, who belng by me duly swom

did say that he is President of MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL) and MERCHANTS NATIONAL BONDING, INC.; and that the
seals dffixed to bhe foregoing instrument are the Corporate Seals of the Companies; and that the said instrument was signed and seafed in behalf
of the Companies by sutherity of their respeciive Boards of Directors. '

ROTN ALGIA K. GRAM '

S dnz Co%m{i:s.sionihfuimbeé%s?m Q A \L

e ormission Expirag ’ ( N
s " Apil 1, 2020 -

Notary Public

(Expliration of notary's coinm!ssien
does niot invalidate this instrument)

|, Willlam Warner, Jr., Secretary of MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL} and MERCHANTS NATIONAL BONDING, INC., do hereby
cerlify that the above and foregoing is a true and comect copy of the FOWER-OF-ATTORNEY axectted by said Companies, whlch is still in full
force and effect and has not been amended or revoked,

in Witness Whereof, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the Companies on this % day of \-r\mﬂ\. JONg”

» ..'.‘." ., ...
-';\'Q\-‘}ﬁ L0,

R o N ‘ ' '
SR ab 0 %, S ‘//
s e %‘d M ,

- -
. £ g.

PDA 0018 {3/17)




Agreement between Lewis and Clark County and School District No. 1 for the
Maintenance of and Improvements to Sierra Park

Schootl District No. 1 of Lewis and Clark County, Montana, referred to in this agreement
as the “DISTRICT,” and Lewis and Clark County, Montana, referred to in this agreement as the
“COUNTY,” enter into this agreement this day of April, 2018,

The purpose of this agreement is to provide continued cooperation between the
COUNTY and the DISTRICT in securing, constructing, maintaining and improving recreation
facilities located upon real estate owned by the DISTRICT near Rossiter School, generally
described as approximately 31.5 acres in the NW ¥ of Section 5, TION, R3W, as shown on
certificate of survey No. 3029320, known as and referred to in this agreement as “Sierra Park”,

for the use and benefit of all persons living in and traveling through Lewis and Clark County.

The COUNTY and the DISTRICT agree as follow:

Real estate involved in this agreement that the DISTRICT presently has an interest in
shall remain vested in the DISTRICT, and upon completion or termination of this agreement, the
real estate will remain so vested in the DISTRICT or its successor.

_ The DISTRICT shall appoint or otherwise designate a community advisory board to
recommend improvements, coordinate meetings of user groups and citizens, establish protocols
for usage in collaboration with DISTR_ICT and COUNTY, and raise funds to provide further
improvement or maintenance as is necessary for the continuation and growth of Sierra Park,

It is further agreed that: |

o The COUNTY shall follow the City/County Park Board process to fund capital

- improvement projects in Sierra Park as requested by DISTRICT or its designated

. advisory board;

o The COUNTY shall prepare bids, procure design specifications, and inspect capital
improvements funded by the COUNTY and/or private fundraising efforts.

e The COUNTY shall administer the finances of major capital improvements associated
with this agreement totaling over $10,000 in value, including paying claims, unless
specified or agreed through separate agreement.

e The COUNTY shall contribute from the County Parks fund to the DISTRICT an annual
maintenance and operations contribution.

¢ The DISTRICT, in collaboration with its designated advisory board, shall administer the
finances of other capital improvements associated with this agreement totaling less than




$10,000 in value, including the paying claims, unless otherwise specified or agreed
through separate agreement.

o The DISTRICT shall maintain, repair, and improve Sietra Park according to the terms of
this agreement. The maintenance and repair will include irrigation, mowing, cleaning,
storage of equipment, and other requirements for the normal operation of a park.

e The DISTRICT shall finance the maintenance and repair described above. This includes
the paying all operations and personnel costs, as well as the costs for equipment needed
for the maintenance of the park.

e The COUNTY shall include DISTRICT representatives, including members of the
designated advisory board, in all communications related to parks maintenance,
programming, funding opportunities, or other coordination that may benefit or guide the
further development, use, and growth of Sierra Park.

The COUNTY shall annually maintain the road (Marcella Burke Drive) connecting
Sierra Road with the developed parking lot annexed to Sierra Park. The COUNTY shall also
regularly maintain the developed parking lot. Such maintenance will occur as needed and as
prioritized by the COUNTY personnel, with needs assessed at least annually by COUNTY
personnel.

This agreement will remain in full force and effect for a period of ten years from its
approval; and that the DISTRICT land addressed by: this agreement will remain in use for park
purposes ten years from the approval of this agreement; the agreement can be review by the
DISTRICT and COUNTY on an annual basis and can be changed by the agreement of the
DISTRICT and COUNTY. -

Dated this  day of April, 2018
' HELENA SCHOOL DISTRICT

LEWIS AND CLARK COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Susan Good Geise, Chairman

ATTEST:

Paulette DeHart, Clerk of the Board




School-Aged Child Care (SACC) Rate Increase Proposal

Rates for the SACC Program have not been increased since 2014. Currently the Program is operating in
the red. In order to remedy this situation and remain competitive, the superintendent’s
recommendation is to increase rates effective June 11, 2018.

Summer Rates:

Current Proposed
All Summer $1,545 51,695
Week by Week $180 $180 + $15 activity fee
Week 4 $120 $120 + $15 activity fee
Regular Weekly Rates:
Current Proposed
3 days afternoon $113 $115
5 days afternoon $170/S153*  $173/5156*
3 days morning $72 $74
5 days morning $78/569* $80/572*
3 days morning & afterncon  $142 $145
5 days morning & afternoon  $211/$190*  $211/5190*

*Sibling discount




PERSONNEL ACTIONS
March 14, 2018 — April 10, 2018

CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL

Appointments

Name Effective Location/Assignment Salary
Bond, Michael 05/08/18 4G’s/Kindergarten $205.91/day*
Clark, Brooke 05/01/18 HMS/PE $215.33/day*
Knox, Brad 04/18/18 HHS/Transitions $244.52/day*
Krissovich, Megan 04/11/18 Jim Darcy/First Grade $205.91/day*
McMahon, Timothy  07/01/18 MBC/Activities Admin/Director $104,185/yr
Maharg, Sean 07/01/18 MBC/Special Education Co-Director $95,303.00
Morrison, Sean 07/01/18 MBC/Special Education Co-Director $90,275.00

-~ McLellan, Judy 04/04/18 CHS/Spanish $299.83/day*

*Temporary Contract: Coniract expires at the discretion of the District or 6/7/2018 whichever
' occurs first.
* 2018-19 Salary Increase of 1.5% dependent upon passing of levy.

Terminations
Name Effective Location/Assignment Reason
Barnes, Lindsey 06/07/18 HHS/Social Studies Resignation
Carella, Michael 06/07/18 Hawthorne-Jim Darcy/Music Retirement
Crase, Claudia 03/23/18 Kessler/Grade 4 Resignation
Muhlbeier, Caitlin =~ 06/07/18 HHS/English Resignation
Wallace, Whitney ~ 06/07/18 CHS/English Resignation
Leave
Name Term Location/Assignment Type of Leave

Change in Contract

Name From To Effective Date
*Temporary Assignment
CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL
Appointments
Name Effective Location/Assignment Salary
Hellyer, Amy 04/03/18 Jim Darcy/Para Educator $12.01/hr.

Holst, MacKenzie 04/03/18 SSC/Para Educator/BI $12.51/hr.




McCue, Kevin
Mora-Holmes, Ingrid
Nelson, Danielle
Wahl, Melissa

Name

Bender, Susan
Culbertson, Heidi
Hanson, Tamara
Whitesitt, Charles A.

Kuhn, Kelly

Rose, Andrew

Isaak Eccleston, Tyler 04/03/18

Name

Last Name

Beeby
Heiser
Ryerson
Bouchee
Riebe
Swenson
Bieber
Wallace
Fowler
Garza
Amestoy
Clark
Cleveland
Dailton
Danzinger
Ehli
Fickier
Graham
Hagengruber
Madson
McMahon
Norbeck

SUPPLEMENTARY CONTRACT ASSIGNMENTS

First Name

Leroy
Robert
Layne
Lance
Nicole
Ryan
Raymond
Whitney
Andrew
Manuel
Johanna
Brooke
Rebecca
Kahlee
Michaela
Shelly
Paige
Susan
Leslie
Michael
Kelle
Casey

03/14/18
04/02/18
04/09/18
04/02/18

Central/SACC Site Manager
HHS/Academic Tutor

Jim Darcy/Para Educator*
4G’s/Deaf-Blind Intervener

Effective

*Temporary Assignment

Terminations

Location/Assignment

MBC/Personnel Assistant

Kessler/SSC Para

Jim Darcy/SSC Para

Maintenance/Electrician
HHS/Academic Tutor
Maintenance/Custodian

Leaves

Maintenanc¢e/Custodian

Location/Assignment

Assignment

Tennis-Asst Coach
Tennis-Asst Coach
Tennis-Asst Coach
Tennis-Head Coach
Tennis-Asst Coach
Tennis-Headt Coach
Tennis-Asst Coach
Tennis-Asst Coach
Tennis-Asst Coach
Foothall-Var Asst Coach ¥
Volleyball 7t Grade
Voileyball 6 Grade
Volleyball-Coach/Coordinator
Volleyball 7 Grade
Volleyball 6% Grade
Volleyball 7 Grade
Volleyball 7th Grade
Volleyball 8% Grade
Volleyball 6% Grade
Volteyball 7 Grade
Volleyball 7t Grade
Valleyball 6 Grade

Location

HHS
HHS
HHS
HHS
HHS
CHS
CHS
CHS
CHS
HHS
HMS
HMS
CRA
HMS
HMS
HMS
CRA
CRA
CRA
CRA
HMS
CRA

$13.46/hr.
$15.25/hr *
$10.71/hr *
$15.41/hr.

Reason
Resignation
Resignation
Discharge
Resignation
Discharge
Discharge
Discharge

Type

Amount

$1,236.00
$1,212.00
$1,212.00
$TBD
$2,923.79
$3,716.88
$1,800.00
$2,812.41
$1,800.00
$1,730.72
$551.00
$551.00
$634.00
$551.00
$551.00
$551.00
$551.00
$551.00
$551.00
$5651.00
$551.00
$551.00




Patch
Rauch
Thomas
Walsh
Woodland
Ybarra
McGinley

Kendal
Marie
Shannon
Vicki
Kendra
Austin
Michael

Volleyball 7t Grade
Annual

Volleyball 6 Grade
Volleyball 6™ Grade
Volleyball 6t Grade
Volleybalt 6t Grade
Volleyball 7t Grade

CRA
PAL

CRA
HMS
HMS
CRA
CRA

$551.00
$1008.00
$551.00
$83.00
$551.00
$551.00
$551.00




Discretionary Attendance Agreements
To Be Approve April 10, 2018

Grade District of Attendance

K Townsend K-12
9 Townsend K-12
9 Townsend K-12
12 Townsend K-12




8

w oo~ ou W

10

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46

Helena School District 2035
STUDENT INSTRUCTION

Federal Funding and Title I

The Board may participate in federal programs which in the judgment of the administrative staff
shall be beneficial to the total school program. All projects written to secure federal funds shall
be en-the-reeommendation-of approved by the Superintendent and-approval-of the Board. The
Board shall comply with all federal and state certification requirements for alcohol and drug
abuse education and prevention programs.

The Superintendent or designee shall pursue funding under Title I, Improving the Academic

Achievement of the Disadvantaged, of the Eﬂlemeﬂtaﬁhaﬂd—SeeeﬂdaﬁuEdueaﬁeﬂ-Aet very

Student Succeeds Act, to supplement instructional services and activities in order to improve the
educational opportunities of educationally disadvantaged or deprived children.

All District schools, regardless of whether they receive Title 1 funds, shall provide services that,
taken as a whole, are substantially comparable. Teachers, administrators and other staff shall be
assigned to schools in a manrier that ensures equivalency among the District’s schools.
Curriculum materials and instructional supplies shall be provided in a manner that ensures
equivalency among the District’s schools

In keeping with the requirements of ESSIA(7) and EDGAR(2), the Board assures:

1. A salary schedule which applies to all instructional personnel,

2. Equivalence among schools in teachers, administrators, and auxiliary personnel,

3. Equivalence among schools in the provision of curriculum materials and instructional
supplies, and

4, Parental consultation in project planning, implementation and evaluation.

Parental Involvement

The District maintains programs, activities, and procedures for the involvement of parents of
students receiving services, or enrolled in programs, under Title I. These programs, activities,
and procedures are described in the District — School Parental Involvement Compact, which is
hereby incorporated by reference.

(1) Elementary and Secondary School Improvement Amendments
(2) Education Department General Administrative Regulations

The Superintendent shall develop the District — School Parental Involvement Compact according
to Title I requirements. The Compact shall contain:
(1) the District’s expectations for parental involvement,
(2) specific strategies for effective parent involvement activities to improve student
academic achievement and school performance, and
(3) other provisions as required by federal law. The Superintendent shall ensure that the
Compact is distributed to parents of students receiving services, or enrolled in programs,
under Title 1.

2.6.2018 Policy Committee — 1* Review 4.10.2018 Full Board - 1* Reading
3.6.2018 Policy Committee — 2" Review




47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
&0
61
62

The Superintendent shall ensure that the Compact is distributed to parents of students receiving
services or enrolled in programs under Title 1.

Legal Reference:

ESSA (2015). Everv Student Succeeds Act of 2015, Pub. L. No. 114-95
114 Stat. 1177 (2015-2016).

Cross References:

Policy History:

Adopted on: 2.28.2012

Revised on:

2.6.2018 Policy Committee — 1% Review 4.10.2018 Full Board — 1% Reading

3.6.2018 Policy Commmittee — 2" Review




[y
O L1 W

oo W W W L W W WL LW W N RBR RN D NN PN R Mo e e e el e el o
—_ O W SIONWKM R WNFER,OWH TNV R W=~ O Woo 1Oy W R e

Helena School District 2060

STUDENT INSTRUCTION

Instructional Materials

The Board is legally responsible to approve and to provide the necessary instructional materials used in the
District.

Basic instructional course material in-the-fundaments Areas-o suyage-arts A

secial-studies should be reviewed at intervals not exceedmg ﬁve (5) years or in a manner con51stent Wlth the
state’s standards revisions schedule. Instructional materials, both print and non-print, are selected based
upon their quality and educational value. Instructional materials shall be recommended by-committees

hrough a process established by the Superintendent. Speerﬁe—er&eﬂa—fer—se}ee&eﬂ—she}kbe—dwe}eﬁeekby

Basic Hnstructional materials for required courses shall be provided for use to students at no cost. Students
may be charged for lost or damaged instructional materials including but not limited to textbooks,
technology, etc.

The District may receive and/or provide distance, online, and technology-delivered learning programs to
supplement instruction within the District. These programs may be utilized in the same manner as other
supplementary resources, and all programs and/or courses shall meet the learner expectations as adopted
by the District and must be ahgned with state content standards and content specific grade- level learning
progressions.

Except as provided by state regulation, teachers of distance, online and technology delivered learning

programs shall be licensed and endorsed in Montana in the area of instruction taught with such license
granted as a result of the completion of an accredited professional educator preparation program. The
District shall appoint a distance leammg facilitator for each course.

Legal References: § 20-7-601, MCA  Free textbook provision

§ 20-7-602, MCA  Textbook selection and adoption
10.55.603, ARM Curriculum and assessment

Cross References: 2140 K-12 Online Learning

Policy History:

Adopted on:

Revised on:

3.3.2015 Policy Committee — 1°' Reading 5.12.2015 Full Board — 1* Reading
4.7.2015 Policy Committee — 2™ Reading 6.9.2015 Full Board — 2™ Reading
5.6.2015 Policy Committee — 3™ Reading 2.6.2018 Policy Committes — 1t Reading Revision

4,3.2018 Policy Committee — 2™ Reading Revision
4.10.2018 Full Board — 1* Reading Revision




WO -1 O BN e

Helena School District 3023
STUDENTS

Education of Children in Foster Care

Children in foster care are entitled to educational stability and the opportunity to achieve at the
same high levels as their peers. “Foster care” means 24-hour substitute care for children placed
away from their parents or guardians and for whom the child welfare agency has placement and
care responsibility. This includes, but is not limited to, placements in foster family homes, foster
homes of relatives, group homes, emergency shelters, residential facilities, child care institutions,
and pre-adoptive homes.

The District agrees to cooperate with child protective agencies to ensure that children in foster
care remain in their school of origin unless it is not in their best interests. If it is determined to
be in the child’s best interest to not remain in his or her school of origin, the District shall enroll
a child in foster care in a school determined to be in the child’s best interest without delay
regardless of whether that student can produce records normally required for enrollment. The
new school in which a child in foster care is enrolled shall immediately contact the school of
origin to obtain the child’s records.

The Supermtendent or des1gnee shall identify a Point of Contact (POC) to coordmate the
District’s prov151on of services to children in foster care.

Cross References: 3085 Transfer of Student Records
' 3090 Receipt of Confidential Records

Legal References: 20 U.S.C. 6311 Title I (as amended by Every Student Succeeds Act)

Policy History:
Adopted on:

Revised on:

43,2018 Policy Committee — 1 Reading 4.10.2018 Full Board — 1* Reading



jd
Swoe -l & v kW=

[TER WS
[NC

MR R RMNNNPE B B R R s
NMPWNROWO~NOWGMBE W

[
)]

W wWwWwwWwMNNDN
P OR O W0

BowWwwwww
O W ~Eh WU

Helena School District 5032

PERSONNEL

Prohibition bn Aiding and Abetting Sexual Abuse

The District prohibits any individual who is a school employee, contractor, or agent from assisting
another school employee, contractor, or agent in obtaining a new job if it is known or there is probable
cause to believe that such person engaged in sexual misconduct regarding a minor or student in violation
of law. Assisting a person in obtaining a new job does not include the routine transmission of
administrative or personnel files.

This prohibition does not apply if the information giving rise to probable cause:

1. Has been properly reported to a law enforcement agency with jurisdiction over the alleged
misconduct and any other authorities required by federal, state or local law, including, but not
limited to Title IX; and _

2. One of the following three circumstances has occurred:

a. the matter has been officially closed or the prosecutor or police with jurisdiction over the
alleged misconduct has investigated the allegations and notified school officials there is
insufficient information to establish probable cause that the school employee, contractor,
or agent engaged in sexual misconduct regarding a minor or student in violation of law;

b. the school employee, contractor, or agent has been charged with, and acquitted or
otherwise exonerated of the alleged misconduct; or _

¢. the case or investigation remains open and there have been no charges filed against or
indictment of the school employee, contractor, or agent more than four years from the
date the information was reported to law enforcement. :

Legal References: §§ 8038, 8556 Every Student Succeeds Act

Cross References:

Policy History:
Adopted on:
Revised on:

4.3.2018 Policy Committee 1** Reading 4.10.2018 Full Board 1* Reading




